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Remedies and complaint filing 
deadlines vary by program or incident. 

Individuals who require alternative 
means of communication for program 
information (for example, braille, large 
print, audiotape, American Sign 
Language, etc.) should contact the 
responsible Agency or the USDA 
TARGET Center at (202) 720–2600 
(voice and text telephone (TTY)) or dial 
711 for Telecommunicaions Relay 
Service (both voice and text telephone 
users can initiate this call from any 
phone). Additionally, program 
information may be made available in 
languages other than English. 

Equal opportunity practices in 
accordance with USDA’s policies will 
be followed in all appointments to the 
FACA Committee: UAIPAC. To ensure 
that the recommendations of UAIPAC 
have taken in account the needs of the 
diverse groups served by USDA, 
membership will include to the extent 
possible, individuals with demonstrated 
ability to represent minorities, women 
and person with disabilities. USDA is 
an equal opportunity provider, 
employer, and lender. 

To file a program discrimination 
complaint, complete the USDA Program 
Discrimination Complaint Form, AD– 
3027, found online at https://
www.usda.gov/oascr/how-to-file-a- 
program-discrimination-complaint and 
at any USDA office or write a letter 
addressed to USDA and provide in the 
letter all the information requested in 
the form. To request a copy of the 
complaint form, call (866) 632–9992. 
Submit your completed form or letter to 
USDA by: (1) mail to: U.S. Department 
of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant 
Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 
Independence Avenue SW, Washington, 
DC 20250–9410; (2) fax: (202) 690–7442; 
or (3) email: OAC@usda.gov.USDA is an 
equal opportunity provider, employer, 
and lender. 

Dated: March 14, 2024. 
Cikena Reid, 
Committee Management Officer, USDA. 
[FR Doc. 2024–05872 Filed 3–19–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3410–16–P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Notice of Public Briefing of the Utah 
Advisory Committee to the U.S. 
Commission on Civil Rights 

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil 
Rights. 
ACTION: Notice of public briefing. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 

and regulations of the U.S. Commission 
on Civil Rights (Commission) and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act, that 
the Utah Advisory Committee 
(Committee) to the U.S. Commission on 
Civil Rights will hold a public briefing 
via Zoom at 3 p.m. MT on Monday, May 
6, 2024. The purpose of the briefing is 
to collect testimony on the topic, The 
Civil Rights Implications of Disparate 
Outcomes in Utah’s K–12 Education 
System. 

DATES: Monday, May 6, 2024, from 3 
p.m.–5 p.m. mountain time
ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held 
via Zoom Webinar. 
Registration Link (Audio/Visual): 

https://www.zoomgov.com/webinar/ 
register/WN_vib6ARnoTQ- 
xZEhghgS1wQ 

Join by Phone (Audio Only): (833) 435– 
1820 USA Toll-Free; Meeting ID: 160 
447 0864 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David Barreras, Designated Federal 
Officer, at dbarreras@usccr.gov or (202) 
656–8937. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
committee meeting is available to the 
public through the registration link 
above. Any interested member of the 
public may listen to the meeting. An 
open comment period will be provided 
to allow members of the public to make 
a statement as time allows. Per the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act, public 
minutes of the meeting will include a 
list of persons who are present at the 
meeting. If joining via phone, callers can 
expect to incur regular charges for calls 
they initiate over wireless lines, 
according to their wireless plan. The 
Commission will not refund any 
incurred charges. Callers will incur no 
charge for calls they initiate over land- 
line connections to the toll-free 
telephone number. Closed captioning 
will be available for individuals who are 
deaf, hard of hearing, or who have 
certain cognitive or learning 
impairments. To request additional 
accommodations, please email Liliana 
Schiller, Support Services Specialist, at 
lschiller@usccr.gov at least 10 business 
days prior to the meeting. 

Members of the public are entitled to 
submit written comments; the 
comments must be received in the 
regional office within 30 days following 
the meeting. Written comments may be 
emailed to David Barreras at dbarreras@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire 
additional information may contact the 
Regional Programs Coordination Unit at 
(312) 353–8311.

Records generated from this meeting
may be inspected and reproduced at the 

Regional Programs Coordination Unit 
Office, as they become available, both 
before and after the meeting. Records of 
the meetings will be available via 
www.facadatabase.gov under the 
Commission on Civil Rights, Utah 
Advisory Committee link. Persons 
interested in the work of this Committee 
are directed to the Commission’s 
website, http://www.usccr.gov, or may 
contact the Regional Programs 
Coordination Unit at lschiller@
usccr.gov. 

Agenda 

I. Welcome & Roll Call
II. Introductory Remarks
III. Panelist Presentations & Committee

Q&A 
IV. Public Comment
V. Closing Remarks
VI. Adjournment

Dated: March 15, 2024.
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2024–05909 Filed 3–19–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Notice of Public Briefing of the Utah 
Advisory Committee to the U.S. 
Commission on Civil Rights 

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil 
Rights. 
ACTION: Notice of public briefing. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 
and regulations of the U.S. Commission 
on Civil Rights (Commission) and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act, that 
the Utah Advisory Committee 
(Committee) to the U.S. Commission on 
Civil Rights will hold a public briefing 
via Zoom at 3 p.m. MT on Thursday, 
May 9, 2024. The purpose of the briefing 
is to collect testimony on the topic, The 
Civil Rights Implications of Disparate 
Outcomes in Utah’s K–12 Education 
System. 

DATES: Thursday, May 9, 2024, from 3 
p.m.–5 p.m. mountain time
ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held
via Zoom Webinar.
Registration Link (Audio/Visual):

https://www.zoomgov.com/webinar/ 
register/WN_k24yodx3TjOM
OxyMIRUhqA 

Join by Phone (Audio Only): (833) 435– 
1820 USA Toll-Free; Meeting ID: 161 
873 2246 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David Barreras, Designated Federal 
Officer, at dbarreras@usccr.gov or (202) 
656–8937. 
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1 ECRA was enacted on August 13, 2018, as part 
of the John S. McCain National Defense 
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, and as 
amended is codified at 50 U.S.C. 4801–4852. 

2 The Regulations are currently codified in the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR parts 730– 
774 (2023). 

3 The Director, Office of Export Enforcement, is 
the authorizing official for issuance of denial orders 
pursuant to amendments to the Regulations (85 FR 
73411, November 18, 2020). 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
committee meeting is available to the 
public through the registration link 
above. Any interested member of the 
public may listen to the meeting. An 
open comment period will be provided 
to allow members of the public to make 
a statement as time allows. Per the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act, public 
minutes of the meeting will include a 
list of persons who are present at the 
meeting. If joining via phone, callers can 
expect to incur regular charges for calls 
they initiate over wireless lines, 
according to their wireless plan. The 
Commission will not refund any 
incurred charges. Callers will incur no 
charge for calls they initiate over land- 
line connections to the toll-free 
telephone number. Closed captioning 
will be available for individuals who are 
deaf, hard of hearing, or who have 
certain cognitive or learning 
impairments. To request additional 
accommodations, please email Liliana 
Schiller, Support Services Specialist, at 
lschiller@usccr.gov at least 10 business 
days prior to the meeting. 

Members of the public are entitled to 
submit written comments; the 
comments must be received in the 
regional office within 30 days following 
the meeting. Written comments may be 
emailed to David Barreras at dbarreras@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire 
additional information may contact the 
Regional Programs Coordination Unit at 
(312) 353–8311. 

Records generated from this meeting 
may be inspected and reproduced at the 
Regional Programs Coordination Unit 
Office, as they become available, both 
before and after the meeting. Records of 
the meetings will be available via 
www.facadatabase.gov under the 
Commission on Civil Rights, Utah 
Advisory Committee link. Persons 
interested in the work of this Committee 
are directed to the Commission’s 
website, http://www.usccr.gov, or may 
contact the Regional Programs 
Coordination Unit at lschiller@
usccr.gov. 

Agenda 

I. Welcome & Roll Call 
II. Introductory Remarks 
III. Panelist Presentations & Committee 

Q&A 
IV. Public Comment 
V. Closing Remarks 
VI. Committee Business 
VII. Adjournment 

Dated: March 15, 2024. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2024–05910 Filed 3–19–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Foreign-Trade Zones Board 

[B–58–2023] 

Foreign-Trade Zone (FTZ) 57; 
Authorization of Production Activity; 
M&M Labs LLC; (Packaging of 
Nutritional Supplements and Skin Care 
Products); Mill Spring, North Carolina 

On November 15, 2023, M&M Labs 
LLC submitted a notification of 
proposed production activity to the FTZ 
Board for its facility within FTZ 57 in 
Mill Spring, North Carolina. 

The notification was processed in 
accordance with the regulations of the 
FTZ Board (15 CFR part 400), including 
notice in the Federal Register inviting 
public comment (88 FR 81042, 
November 21, 2023). On March 14, 
2024, the applicant was notified of the 
FTZ Board’s decision that no further 
review of the activity is warranted at 
this time. The production activity 
described in the notification was 
authorized, subject to the FTZ Act and 
the FTZ Board’s regulations, including 
section 400.14. 

Dated: March 14, 2024. 
Elizabeth Whiteman, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–05800 Filed 3–19–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–DS–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

In the Matter of: Thomas Allen 
Glomski, 8030 E Lakeside Parkway, 
Apt. 2207, Tucson, AZ 85730; Order 
Denying Export Privileges 

On May 12, 2022, in the U.S. District 
Court for the District of Arizona, 
Thomas Allen Glomski (‘‘Glomski’’) was 
convicted of violating 18 U.S.C. 371 and 
18 U.S.C. 554(a). Specifically, Glomski 
was convicted of conspiring to smuggle 
and smuggling ammunition from the 
United States to Mexico. As a result of 
his conviction, the Court sentenced 
Glomski to time served, 36 months of 
supervised release, and a $200 special 
assessment. 

Pursuant to Section 1760(e) of the 
Export Control Reform Act (‘‘ECRA’’),1 
the export privileges of any person who 
has been convicted of certain offenses, 
including, but not limited to, 18 U.S.C. 
371 and 18 U.S.C. 554, may be denied 
for a period of up to ten (10) years from 

the date of his/her conviction. 50 U.S.C. 
4819(e). In addition, any Bureau of 
Industry and Security (‘‘BIS’’) licenses 
or other authorizations issued under 
ECRA, in which the person had an 
interest at the time of the conviction, 
may be revoked. Id. 

BIS received notice of Glomski’s 
conviction for violating 18 U.S.C. 371 
and 18 U.S.C. 554. As provided in 
section 766.25 of the Export 
Administration Regulations (‘‘EAR’’ or 
the ‘‘Regulations’’), BIS provided notice 
and opportunity for Glomski to make a 
written submission to BIS. 15 CFR 
766.25.2 BIS has not received a written 
submission from Glomski. 

Based upon my review of the record 
and consultations with BIS’s Office of 
Exporter Services, including its 
Director, and the facts available to BIS, 
I have decided to deny Glomski’s export 
privileges under the Regulations for a 
period of seven years from the date of 
Glomski’s conviction. The Office of 
Exporter Services has also decided to 
revoke any BIS-issued licenses in which 
Glomski had an interest at the time of 
his conviction.3 

Accordingly, it is hereby ordered: 
First, from the date of this Order until 

May 12, 2029, Thomas Allen Glomski, 
with a last known address of 8030 E 
Lakeside Parkway, Apt. 2207, Tucson, 
AZ 85730, and when acting for or on his 
behalf, his successors, assigns, 
employees, agents or representatives 
(‘‘the Denied Person’’), may not directly 
or indirectly participate in any way in 
any transaction involving any 
commodity, software or technology 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as 
‘‘item’’) exported or to be exported from 
the United States that is subject to the 
Regulations, including, but not limited 
to: 

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using 
any license, license exception, or export 
control document; 

B. Carrying on negotiations 
concerning, or ordering, buying, 
receiving, using, selling, delivering, 
storing, disposing of, forwarding, 
transporting, financing, or otherwise 
servicing in any way, any transaction 
involving any item exported or to be 
exported from the United States that is 
subject to the Regulations, or engaging 
in any other activity subject to the 
Regulations; or 

C. Benefitting in any way from any 
transaction involving any item exported 
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